
From: Elizabeth Bender
To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle

Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods
Date: Thursday, April 23, 2015 5:29:28 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. I could not disagree more.  

In a few weeks, the City Council may have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and I respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, I ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Bender
lizboe@earthlink.net
858-755-0830
3621 Bernwood Pl. #111
SD, 92130 
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From: Horace P.Smith
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
Date: Thursday, April 23, 2015 2:52:25 PM

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

Horace P. Smith
hps68@earthlink.net
8587925583
14076 Rue San Remo
San Diego, 92014 
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From: Dr.Rolf Bodmer
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:31:29 PM

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

In a few weeks, the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and I respectfully
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

Dr. Rolf Bodmer
rolf@sbmri.org
8586920048
13221 Haxton Place
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Mrs.Christina Brown
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:46:25 PM

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

Mrs. Christina Brown
carmelvalleyite@SAN.RR.COM
858.481.8320
13384 TIVERTON ROAD
SAN DIEGO, 92130 
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From: Barbara Fjellman
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:35:42 PM

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

Barbara L. Fjellman

Barbara Fjellman
rfjellman@aol.com
858-350-9909
13509 Jadestone way
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Harvey Goldstein
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:52:36 PM

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

Harvey Goldstein
harvey4142@yahoo.com
858 755 4847
13573 Penfield Point
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Brent & Lissa Josephson
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:35:03 AM

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
development of their neighborhoods. we could not disagree more.  

In a few weeks, the City Council may have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and we
respectfully request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, we ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for
the June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Brent & Lissa Josephson
bjosep6275@aol.com
858-481-5126
3458 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Andrea Karafilis
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:40:38 PM

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

Andrea Karafilis
andi@stellarcore.net
858-755-1435
12655 Camino Mira Del Mar #228
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Lila karoub
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:30:58 PM

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

Lila karoub
lilakaroub@yahoo.com
619 807 5550
2220 del mar heights road
del mar, 92014 
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From: Jeffrey Kittrelle
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:55:30 PM

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

Jeffrey Kittrelle
Jkittrelle@gmail.com
8587559945
13454 Landfair Rd
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Ronson Kung
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 7:22:35 AM

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

Ronson Kung
myopala00@yahoo.com
858-255-1472
14723 Penasquitos Dr
San Diego, 92129 
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From: Victoria Lugo
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 12:24:00 AM

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

Victoria Lugo
vickilugo1@gmail.com
858-792-1619
3965 Gaffney Ct
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Maria Luskin
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:26:39 PM

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

Maria Luskin
mtluskin@gmail.com
8589222163
3831 Overpark Road
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Kimberly McSherry
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 4:21:50 PM

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

Kimberly McSherry
kimisaur@mac.com
(858) 692-1574
6170 Valerian Vista Place
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Arsam Mofidi
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 12:28:20 AM

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

Arsam Mofidi
arsam123@hotmail.com
858-837-8016
10901 Gerana St. Apt. #C
San Diego, 92129 
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From: Dr.Karen Ocorr
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:30:41 PM

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

Dr. Karen Ocorr
Kocorr@burnham.org
8586920051
13221 Haxton Place
San Diego, 92130 
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From: julie Pardee
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 4:37:05 AM

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

julie Pardee
nanajuliep@yahoo.com
619-977-0997
3674 Newcrest Point
san Diego, 92130 
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From: Jane Pineda
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:46:18 PM

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

Jane Pineda
Daisyjane92130@yahoo.com
858-481-1041
4005 Carmel View Rd # 66
San Diego, CA, 92130 
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From: J.B.Preato
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:56:21 PM

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

J. B. Preato
jbpreato@gmail.com
858 259-9632
5007 McGill Way
San Diego, 92130 
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From: mary reich
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:33:04 PM

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

mary reich
mpbr50@gmail.com
8587937147
11286 carmel creek road
san diego, 92130 
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From: Lilia Rivas
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:53:22 PM

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

Lilia Rivas
liliy.rivas@sbcglobal.net
8587558085
13359 Kibbings Rd
San Diego, 92130 

mailto:liliy.rivas@sbcglobal.net
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov


From: Sylvia C.Rosenberg
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:28:44 PM

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

                                Sylvia  C.  Rosenberg.

Sylvia C. Rosenberg
Jadestone2@yahoo.com
858 794 8198
13535 Jadestone Way
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Fred Schwartz
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:54:52 PM

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

Fred Schwartz
Benzorbi@san.rr.com
(858)353-2085
13636 Landfair Rd.
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Alyssa Sepinwall
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:37:27 PM

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

Alyssa Sepinwall
jerjr70@hotmail.com
858-793-1504
13165 Janetta Pl.
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Pamela Slater-Price
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:23:23 PM

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

Pamela Slater-Price
Pcslater@mac.com
8583618611
1844 Camino Del Mar #16
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Timothy & Danielle Smith
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:33:48 PM

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

Timothy & Danielle Smith
dseerysmith@gmail.com
8585091619
5440 Rider Place
San Diego, 92130 
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From: rose wolkins
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 5:17:49 PM

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

rose wolkins
rose@rosewolkins.com
619-977-7800
4930 bradshaw ct
San Diego CA, 92130 
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From: Donna Wontorsky
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
Date: Friday, April 24, 2015 2:13:33 PM

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

Donna Wontorsky
dwontorsky@gmail.com
858-699-6239
12539-A El Camino Real
san Diego, 9213 
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